Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 1:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; assignments

Cc: Charandeep Singh

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C20015619 /CD || OI-FBK1848H (WHITE) TP-GBC3870X || Est:
$0.00 || Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Attachments: 6082 - AXA.pdf

Hi Team

vehicle NOT-IN workshop.
We wish to appoint Form Team to conduct PRS for the TP vehicle number: GBC3870X

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999 Jacqueline
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg

Platinum
Trusted
Service

It pays to choose
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From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 11:01 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on | | C20015619 | | Accident Involving: SMN6082X, FBK1848H & GBC3870X DOA 01.06.22

Dear Person-In-Charge,

We would like to appoint LKK.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jacqueline



Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel  : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use or
copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 6:00 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Accord Auto Services <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving: SMN6082X, FBK1848H & GBC3870X DOA 01.06.22

Dear Office In-Charge,

Your Insured: FBK1848H

Please assist arrange your surveyor conduct PRS, vehicle NOT-IN workshop.

Kindly provide us with a 10 surveyor name list except M/S FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Jacqueline

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel  : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



